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Donald E. Williamson, M.D. July 21,.1998
Stat) Health Officer

. Alabarna Departm:nt of Public H: tith'.

RSA Tower
P.O. Box 303017
Montgomery, AL 36130-3017

Dear Dr. Williamson:

On July 8,1998 the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider the proposed final
Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
Agreement State Program. The MRB found the Alabama program adequate to protect public
health and safety and compatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, of the enclosed final report presents the IMPEP team's recommendations
and suggestions. We have received the June 16,1998 letter from Kirksey E. Whatley, Director,
Division of Radiation Control, which described the actions taken in response to the team's
recommendations and suggestions. We request no additionalinformation.

Based on the results of the current IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in four
years.

Mr. Whatley effectively represented the State of Alabama at the MRB meeting. During the
meeting, he noted the current and past contributions from radiation control program staff and
management that have been key to the success of the Alabama program. The MRB also noted
the commitment from Mr. Whatley to continue the use of high performance standards in the
conduct of his program's activities.

I appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to the IMPEP team during the review and
your support of the Radiation Control Program. I look forward to our agencies continuing to
work cooperatively in the future.

Sincerely,
Original Signed by

gY_I hh N,3r. '
.

Deputy Executive Director
for Regulatory Programs
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Montgomery, AL 36130-3017

Dear Dr. Williamson:

On July 8,1998 the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider the proposed final
Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
Agreement State Program. The MRB found the Alabama program adequate to protect public
health and safety and compatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, of the enci ed final report presents the IMPEP team's recommendations
and suggestions. We have receiv the June 16,1998 letter from Kirksey E. Whatley, Director,
Division of Radiation Control, which yescribed the actions taken in response to the team's !
recommendations and suggestions. W. e request no additionalinformation,

|
\ i

Based on the results of the current IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in four
years, unless program concerns develop hat require an earlier evaluation. 1

k
I appreciate the courtesy and cooperation e tended to the IMPEP team during the review and {
your support of the Radiation Control Progra . I look forward to our agencies continuing to j
work cooperatively in the future. |

(
S:nc rely,

l

Hugh L. hompson, Jr. I
Deputy E ,cutive Director j
for Regulatory Programs '
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Donald E. Williamson, M.D.
Stat) Hnith Officer
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Dear Dr. illiamson:

On July 8,19% the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider the proposed final
Integrated Mater
Agreement State {als Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
health and safety (arogram. The MRB found the Alabama program adequate to protect publiccompatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, the enclosed final report presents the IMPEP team's recommendations
~

and suggestions. If pos le, we request your evaluation and response to the
recommendations within ays from receipt of this letter.

Based on the results of the cu
years, unless program concern (rent IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in fours develop that require an earlier evaluation.

l appreciate the courtesy and co\operetion extended to the IMPEP team during the review and
your support of the Radiation ContEol Program. I look forward to our agencies continuing to
work cooperatively in the future.

\ Sincerely,
tiugh L. Thompson, Jr.
Dgputy Executive Director
for Regulatory Programs
\
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July 21,1998

Donald E. Williamson, M.D.
State Health Officer
Alabama Department of PublicHealth
RSA Tower
P.O. Box 303017
Montgomery, AL 36130-3017

Dear Dr. Williamson:

On July 8,1998 the Management Review Board (MRB) met to consider the proposed final
Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation Program (IMPEP) report on the Alabama
Agreement State Program. The MRB found the Alabama program adequate to protect public
health and safety and compatible with NRC's program.

Section 5.0, page 12, of the enclosed final report presents the IMPEP team's recommendations
and suggestions. We have received the June 16,1998 letter from Kirksey E. Whatley, Director,

3

Division of Radiation Control, which described the actions taken in response to the team's
recommendations and suggestions. We request no additionalinformation.

Based on the results of the current IMPEP review, the next full review will be scheduled in four
. years.

Mr._Whatley effectively represented the State of Alabama at the MRB meeting. During the
meeting, he noted the current and past contributions from radiation control program staff and
management that have been key to the success of the Alabama program. The MRB also noted
the commitment from Mr. Whatley to continue the use of high performance standards in the
conduct of his program's activities. )

I appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to the IMPEP team during the review and
your support of the Radiation Control Program. I look forward to our agencies continuing to
work cooperatively in the future.

Since ly,

h . Thompson, .

D y Executive rect r
for Regulatory Progra

i.
'

Enclosure:
As stated '

t

cc: Steven Collins
Organization of Agreement States Liaison

to the Management Review Board

Kirksey E. Whatley, Director
L Division of Radiation Control

Alabama Department of Public Health
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